Minutes of a Meeting of Livesey Parish Council held on 14th September 2018 at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.

Present: Cllrs D Hardman (in the Chair), C Hardman, J Malowana – Murphy, K Malowana - Murphy, I Simm, D Dowling and J Croasdale.

5374 Apologies for Absence

There were apologies for absence from Cllr J Pearson.

5375 Declarations of Interest

Declarations of interest were received from, Cllr C Hardman Immanuel Guides. Cllr I Simm Ground Maintenance (Grass Cutting) and the Parish Hall Committee. Cllr J. Malowana - Murphy Livesey Parish Hall Committee, Rosebay Wood Group, Livesey Library and St Pauls School. Cllr K Malowana-Murphy Livesey Library. Cllr D Hardman Planning, Immanuel Scouts and Cherry Tree Cricket Club. Cllr J Croasdale Parish Hall Committee. Cllr D Dowling Feniscowles Trust and St Pauls School.

5376 Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 July 2018

RESOLVED: that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 July 2018, having been circulated, be received, approved and signed by the Chairman.

Meeting adjourned at 7.40pm for local issues

Details of local issues are included in the clerks report.

Meeting reconvened at 8.30pm

5377 Accounts

RESOLVED: that the following accounts be approved:

Clerks Salary:£257.60,HMRC : £197.02, Insurance: £ 255.20.

5378 Planning

There were eight planning applications on the schedule.

Councillors had no objections to the applications.

5379 Rosebay Wood

There had been a complaint regarding the new path that needed to be rectified. The clerk had been in touch with the council regarding the conifers, and work should be carried out very soon to cut them down.

5380 Defibrillator for the Parish Hall.

Councillors clarified the type of defibrillator that the Parish Council required and instructed Cllr Ian Simm to order the equipment for the Parish Hall. The clerk would provide the name of the ambulance contact to Cllr Simm in order to progress the purchase.

Action: Cllr lan Simm to contact the Ambulance Service to progress the purchase and installation of a defibrillator.

5381 Litter Signs for Livesey Parish

Councillor Ian Simm would get a quote from Douglas Signs for 20 signs and decide where they should go after agreeing the text that should go on the sign with councillors.

Action: Councillor I Simm to report back to the September 2018 meeting with the quotes.

5382 External Cladding

Three quotes would need to be provided for external cladding for the Community Hall. Due to the price the work may have to be done in phases. Cllr Croasdale would look at any funding options available such as the Big Lottery Fund that may help in funding the cladding if a future bid was successful.

5383 To Receive Items for Information

There were no items for information.

Exclusion of the Public and Press

5384 Financial Position 14 September 2018

The clerk had circulated to Councillors the latest financial position of the Parish which related to 14 September 2018.

The financial position to 14 September 2018 was noted and approved by councillors.

5385 Date and Time of Next Meeting

RESOLVED: that the next meeting of Livesey Parish Council will take place on **Friday 12 October 2018 at 7.30pm** at Livesey Parish Community Hall, York Terrace, Feniscowles, Blackburn.